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Introduction 
 
 

 

ñIn a national survey conducted March 1-31, 2002, the Pew Internet Project found that 62% 

of Internet users, or 73 million people in the United States, have gone online in search of 

health information. Experts say that Internet users should check a health siteôs sponsor, 

check the date of the information, set aside ample time for a health search, and visit four to 

six sites.  

 

In reality, most health seekers go online without a definite research plan. The typical health 

seeker starts at a search site, not a medical site, and visits two to five sites during an average 

visit. She spends at least thirty minutes on a search. She feels reassured by advice that 

matches what she already knew about a condition and by statements that are repeated at 

more than one site. She is likely to turn away from sites that seem to be selling something or 

donôt clearly identify the source of the information. And about one third of health seekers 

who find relevant information online bring it to their doctor for a final quality check.ò 
1
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Objectives 
 

 

Á Provide information on using Internet Explorer software to access the Internet 

 

Á Introduce users to general health Web sites and databases 

 

Á Introduce users to Web sites containing print and audiovisual resources in several 

languages 

 

Á Introduce users to Web sites for popular health topics:  cancer, menopause, attention-

deficit-hyperactivity disorder, etc. 

 

Á Introduce users to complementary and alternative medicine Web sites 

 

                                                 
1
 Vital Decisions: How Internet users decide what information to trust when they or their loved ones are sick. 

http://www.pewinternet.org/pdfs/PIP_Vital_Decisions_May 2002.pdf 
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Getting Started on the Internet 
 

1. Most computers have icons (small pictures) on the computer screen that are used to open a 

software program.  The illustration below shows an example of a computer screen with five 

icons.  To access the Internet, look for a picture and the words ñInternet Explorerò.   

 

 

 

 

2. To open the Internet Explorer program, move the mouse until the mouse pointer (arrow) is on 

the picture.  Then double-click the left mouse button.  (To double-click means to click the 

button twice -- the clicking must be done very quickly.) 

______________________________________________________ 

 

 

Another way to open the 

Internet Explorer program is 

to use the icon (picture) on the 

Windows Quick Launch 

Toolbar.  
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3. When the program opens, a screen similar to the following displays: 

 

 
 

 

4. If you do not see the Healthy Wisconsin Web page, go to the Address box, and type 

healthywisconsin.org.  Then press the <Enter> key or click on the Go button. 

 

 

 
 

 

5. The Healthy Wisconsin Web site has health information for different groups:  men, women, 

seniors, etc.  There is a section on diseases and conditions, drug information, health news and 

reference, and staying healthy.   Click on any of the links (underlined words) to visit the 

different sections of the Healthy Wisconsin Web site. 
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Visiting Other Web Sites 

 

Other General Health Web sites -  

 

MEDLINEplus - http://www.medlineplus.gov/ 

Healthfinder - http://www.healthfinder.gov/ 

Hmong Health - http://www.hmonghealth.org/ 

 

 

 

 

Navigation and Printing 
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Favorites 
 
There may be additional Web sites in the Favorites section.  To view the Favorites, click on Favorites 

on the Menu Bar.  The Favorites menu may contain links to individual Web sites, or have folders that 

contain links to Web sites. 

 

 
 

 
The illustration above shows many folders.  Within each of the folders there are links to various Web 

sites.  When you click on a folder, the links within the folder are displayed.  To visit the Web site, 

click on the name of the Web site. 

 

 

 

 

Closing the Program 
 
To close the program, click on File, and then click on Close. 

 or 

Click on the X in the box in the upper right corner of the screen. 
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General Health Sites 

 
MedlinePlus 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Á URL:  http://medlineplus.gov  or http://medlineplus.gov/esp for the Spanish version.  

Note:  not all sections are available in Spanish. 

 

Á Special sections include:  Health Topics, Drugs & Supplements, Videos & Cool Tools, 

Medical Encyclopedia, Dictionary, News, Directories, and Other resources. 

 

Á There are over 165 interactive tutorials on diseases and conditions, tests and diagnostic 

procedures, surgery and treatment procedures, and prevention and wellness.  The tutorials 

may be viewed online, or you can get a copy of the transcript of the tutorial.   

 

Á There are over 70 anatomy videos that show the anatomy of body parts and organ 

systems and how diseases and conditions affect them. 

 

Á There are surgery videos -- these are actual operations performed at medical centers in 

the United States since 2004. The videos last an hour.  The videos are on topics, such as:  

aortic aneurysm; bones and joints; cancer; digestive system; ear, nose and throat; eyes; 

mouth and teeth; and transplants. 
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MedlinePlus (cont.) 
 

 
 

 

Á Each topic page has a similar layout: at the top of the page is a definition of the topic.  

Next comes the ñStart Hereò section, which selects the best articles or tutorials to begin 

learning about the topic.  Each of the resource links indicates the agency that produced 

the information. 

 

Á The remainder of the page is divided into these sections:  Basics, Learn More, 

Multimedia & Cool Tools, Research, Reference Shelf and For You.   

o The Basics section contains overviews, the latest news, diagnosis/symptoms, 

treatment and prevention/screening. 

o The Learn More section contains alternative therapy, nutrition, 

rehabilitation/recovery, disease management, and specific conditions. 

o The Multimedia & Cool Tools section contains tutorials and videos. 

o The Research section contains anatomy/physiology, clinical trials, the latest 

research and journal articles. 

o The Reference Shelf contains dictionaries, glossaries, and related organizations. 

o The For You section contains information for a specific group: men, women, 

children, older adults, etc. 

 

Á Each page has an option for a ñprinter-friendlyò version, or the option to email the page.   
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NIH Senior Health 
 

 
 

 
Á URL:  http://nihseniorhealth.gov 

 

Á The NIH (National Institute of Health) SeniorHealth Web page is formatted with large 

fonts.  The Web site allows users to increase the font size and to view pages with high 

contrast (a black background with white letters), which makes the pages easier to read for 

those with vision problems. 

 

Á The Web site also has a voice tool, which reads the page to the user. 

 

Á For more low vision resources, see:  

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/lowvision.html 
 

Á For additional information for seniors, see the seniors section on the FirstGov.gov Web 

site at http://www.firstgov.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml 
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BadgerLink 
 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

URL:  

http://www.badgerlink.net  

 
A free service provided to 

Wisconsin citizens by the 

Wisconsin Department of 

Public Instruction.   Contains 

newspapers and magazine 

databases, as well as links to 

library catalogs and Web 

sites.   

 

Many of the magazine 

databases contain the full-text 

of the articles. 

http://www.badgerlink.net/
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BadgerLink ï Medical Databases 
 

 

 
 
 

BadgerLink includes a number of health databases.  There is an option to search a number of the 

databases at the same time.  Place a check mark in the box next to the database you wish to 

search.  
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BadgerLink ï Medical Databases (cont.) 
  

 
 

Á Alt -HealthWatch - This database focuses on the many perspectives of complementary, 

holistic and integrated approaches to health care and wellness. It offers libraries full text 

articles for more than 180 international and often peer-reviewed journals and reports. In 

addition, there are hundreds of pamphlets, booklets, special reports, original research and 

book excerpts. Alt HealthWatch provides in-depth coverage across the full spectrum of 

subject areas covered by complementary and alternative medicine. This database features 

indexing and abstracts going back as far as 1984, and full text going back as far as 1990. 

 

Á Consumer Health Complete ï Consumer Health Complete is a comprehensive resource 

for consumer-oriented health content. It is designed to support patients' information needs 

and foster an overall understanding of health-related topics. Consumer Health Complete 

provides content covering all areas of health and wellness from mainstream medicine to 

the many perspectives of complementary, holistic and integrated medicine.  In addition, 

Consumer Health Complete includes the Clinical Reference System and the Lexi-PAL 

Drug Guide, which provides access to up-to-date, concise and clinically relevant drug 

monographs. The database is updated on a weekly basis. 

 

Á CINAHL  - CINAHL is the authoritative resource for nursing and allied health 

professionals, students, educators and researchers. This database provides indexing for 

2,960 journals from the fields of nursing and allied health. The database contains more 

than 2,000,000 records dating back to 1981. 

 

Á Health Source: Consumer Edition - Consumer health information, including the 

medical sciences, food sciences and nutrition, childcare, sports medicine and general 

health. Full text for nearly 80 journals, updated weekly. 

 

Á HealthSource: Nursing/Academic Edition - This database provides nearly 550 

scholarly full text journals focusing on many medical disciplines. Included are abstracts 

and indexing for nearly 850 journals. 

 

Á Lexi-PALS Drug Guide ï Provides information for patients about medications in an 

easy to follow and understand question and answer format. Includes over 1,450 

medications.  Many medication information leaflets (approximately 600) are also 

available in Spanish. 

 

Á Medline - MEDLINE provides authoritative medical information on medicine, nursing, 

dentistry, veterinary medicine, the health care system, pre-clinical sciences, and more.  

MEDLINE uses MeSH (Medical Subject Headings) indexing with tree, tree hierarchy, 

subheadings and explosion capabilities to search citations from over 4,800 current 

biomedical journals. 
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BadgerLink - Searching 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

Á Each database has a different way to ñrefineò or ñlimitò your search, so read each search 

window carefully. 

 

Á For each database, there is the option to search a particular journal within that database. 

 

Á The search window provides options to limit or expand your search. 

 

Á There is an option to save search results to a folder and send to someone via email. 
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Mayo Clinic 
 

 
 

 

 

Á URL:  http://www.mayoclinic.com/health-information/  

 

Á Major sections of the Web site are:  diseases and conditions, symptoms, healthy lifestyle, 

drugs and supplements, tests and procedures, and books and newsletters. 

 

Á Check for the ñArticle Toolsò at the top of each article.  You can print specific sections of 

the articles, or all sections.   

 

Á Each article also has the option to format and print the article in a larger font.  Use the 

Text + button to increase the text size, and then print the document. 
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Healthfinder 
 

 
 

 
Á URL:  http://healthfinder.gov 

 

Á Created by U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

 

Á Health A to Z:  a group of over 1,600 health related topics, hand-picked resources from 

government agencies, nonprofit organizations, and universities. 

 

Á Find Services and Information provides directories to dentists, doctors, hospitals, clinics, and 

nursing homes.   

 

Á Health News is supplied by HealthDay News.  The articles are derived from various sources. 

 

Á Personal Health Tools is a series of quizzes about particular health topics.  Some are quizzes to 

determine how much you know about a health topic; other quizzes may help determine your risk 

factor of getting a specific disease. 

 

Á Popular Requests: This section contains links to the most requested topics on HealthFinder.  A 

recent check of this section contained links to information on: Healthy People 2020, Financial 

Assistance, Medical Records, HIPAA, and Advance Directives. 

 

 

  

http://healthfinder.gov/
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Noah ï New York Online Access to Health  
 

 

 
 

 

 

Á URL:  http://www.noah-health.org/ 

 

Á NOAH provides access to high quality full-text consumer health information in English 

and Spanish that is accurate, timely, relevant and unbiased.  NOAH links to full -text 

information  from reputable and authoritative, Web-based resources. 

 

Á The Web site is arranged in a similar fashion on the Spanish and English versions of each 

page, which is helpful for those who may not be familiar with the Spanish language. 
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Healthy Roads Media 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Á URL:  http://www.healthyroadsmedia.org/ 

 

Á Health Roads Media is funded by a grant from the National Library of Medicine. 

 

Á This website offers print handouts, video and audio on topics such as: diabetes, domestic 

violence, smoking, and more.  Not all information is available in all formats. 

 

Á The information is free and available in many different languages, including Amharic, 

Arabic, Bosnian, English, Hmong, Khmer, Spanish, Somalian, Russian, Vietnamese and 

others. 
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Hmong Health 
 

 
 

 

Á URL: http://hmonghealth.org 

 

Á The goal of the network's website is to provide access to health information for Hmong 

people and those who provide health, education and social services to the Hmong 

community.  

 

Á The project is funded by the National Library of Medicine (NLM) and managed by the 

Northern Wisconsin Area Health Education Center (NAHEC). 

 

Á The text on each of the pages on the Web site is written in both Hmong and English. 

 

Á The health topics are those that are most likely to affect the Hmong population. 
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Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
 

 
 

 

 

Á URL:  http://www.cdc.gov 

 

Á CDC serves as the national focus for developing and applying disease prevention and 

control, environmental health, and health promotion and education activities designed to 

improve the health of the people of the United States. 

 

Á The Web site has several main sections:  diseases & conditions; healthy living; 

emergency preparedness & response; injury,violence & safety; environmental health; and 

travelersô health. 

 

Á The Travelerôs Health section provides details about the immunizations needed for travel 

to other countries. 
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Disease Specific Web Sites 
 

Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) 
 

Kids Health 
http://kidshealth.org/ - This site was created by the Nemours Foundation's Center for 

Children's Health Media.  KidsHealth has separate areas for kids, teens, and parents - each 

with its own design, age-appropriate content, and tone. 

 

National Resource Center on ADHD 
http://www.help4adhd.org/ - The National Resource Center on AD/HD (NRC): A Program 

of CHADD (Children and Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder) was 

established in 2002 to be the national clearinghouse for the latest evidence-based 

information on AD/HD. 

 

CHADD:  Children and Adults with Attention Deficit / Hyperactivity Disorder 
http://www.chadd.org/ - CHADD is the national organization for ADHD.  While the web 

site is mostly concerned with organization activities, there is a directory for local CHADD 

support groups.  Fact sheets about ADHD are also available. 

 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 
http://www.ninds.nih.gov/ - The National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

(NINDS) conducts and supports research on brain and nervous system disorders. Created by 

the U.S. Congress in 1950, NINDS is one of the more than two dozen research institutes and 

centers that comprise the National Institutes of Health (NIH). 

 

American Academy of Pediatrics 
http://www.aap.org/ - American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) ï an organization of 60,000 

pediatricians committed to the attainment of optimal physical, mental, and social health and 

well-being for all infants, children, adolescents and young adults. 

 
 

Cancer and Blood Disorders 
 

National Cancer Institute 
http://www.cancer.gov/ - The National Cancer Institute is part of the National Institute of 

Health.  The web site offers information on a wide variety of cancers, as well as information 

about clinical trials, coping with cancer (nutrition, hair loss, etc.), and activities of the 

National Cancer Institute. Much of the information on the web site is also available in 

Spanish.  

 

Leukemia and Lymphoma Society 
http://www.lls.org  ï The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society (LLS) is the world's largest 

voluntary health organization dedicated to funding blood cancer research, education, and 

patient services. LLS's mission: cure leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma, 

and improve the quality of life of patients and their families.  
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Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Foundation 
http://www.komen.org/ - The Komen Foundation is named after Susan G. Komen, who 

died of breast cancer in the early 1980s.  It funds cancer research and outreach projects for 

women with breast cancer.  Though the site provides extensive information on breast cancer, 

its diagnosis, and treatment, its strength and focus are the forums and message boards for 

users.  Some of the information is available in Spanish. 

 

OncoLink 
http://www.oncolink.org/  - OncoLink is maintained by the Abramson Cancer Center of the 

University of Pennsylvania.  It was one of the first comprehensive cancer web sites, and 

contains extensive cancer information written at the consumer level. It also provides 

treatment and research information.  The site is easy to navigate and is updated daily. 

 

Cancer.Net 
http://www.cancer.net/portal/site/patient/ - This site is maintained by ASCO, the 

American Society of Clinical Oncology.  It contains accurate, reliable, oncologist-approved 

information on over 50 different types of cancer.  It includes information on clinical trials, 

coping, side effects, support groups, and more.  (Formerly known as People Living with 

Cancer.) 

 

Planet Cancer 
http://www.planetcancer.org/ - Planet Cancer is specifically designed for young people 

with cancer.  It is irreverent, humorous, and some adults may find it lacking in taste. A 

young adult cancer survivor maintains the Web site, and while there is some educational 

information, the siteôs strength is finding the humorous side of cancer treatment.  

 

 

Diabetes 
 

American Diabetes Association 
http://www.diabetes.org - This comprehensive web site is maintained by the American 

Diabetes Association, and provides information about ADA activities and extensive 

educational material about diabetes. Educational material on the site is clearly written and 

easy to find.  Information is also available in Spanish. 

 

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse (NDIC) 
http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/ - NDIC is part of the National Institute of Health.  Users can 

phone, fax, mail or email questions about diabetes during business hours and receive 

answers on educational materials or statistical data.  Publications about diabetes are 

available online and are free of copyright restrictions.   

 

National Diabetes Education Program (NDEP) 
http://ndep.nih.gov/ - NDEP is sponsored by the National Institute of Health and Center for 

Disease Control. It includes information on diabetes as well as on diabetes education 

programs throughout the country. 
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Mayo Clinic Diabetes Health Center 
http://www.mayoclinic.com/ - The Mayo Clinic web site is an excellent source of 

consumer health information.  The Health Centers section on the home page allows users to 

scroll through a list of diseases and conditions.  The Diabetes Health Center includes basic 

information, recipes, treatments, and news items. 

 
Menopause 
 

National Womenôs Health Information Center  
http://www.4woman.gov/ - This website and toll-free call center from the U.S. Dept. of 

Health and Human Services was created to provide free, reliable health information for 

women everywhere. Browse the database or take a look through the Special Sections on 

topic areas like heart disease, disabilities and pregnancy. 

 

National Institute on Aging 
http://www.nia.nih.gov/ - NIA, one of the 27 Institutes and Centers of NIH, leads a broad 

scientific effort to understand the nature of aging and to extend the healthy, active years of 

life. In 1974, Congress granted authority to form NIA to provide leadership in aging 

research, training, health information dissemination, and other programs relevant to aging 

and older people. The NIA has been designated as the primary Federal agency on 

Alzheimerôs disease research. 

 

North American Menopause Society 
http://www.menopause.org/ - Founded in 1989, The North American Menopause Society 

(NAMS) is North America's leading nonprofit organization dedicated to promoting women's 

health during midlife and beyond through an understanding of menopause. Its 

multidisciplinary membership of 2,000 leaders in the field ï including clinical and basic 

science experts from medicine, nursing, sociology, psychology, nutrition, anthropology, 

epidemiology, pharmacy, and education ï allows NAMS to be uniquely qualified to provide 

information that is both accurate and unbiased, not for or against any point of view. 

 

Hormone Foundation 
http://www.hormone.org/ - The Hormone Foundation is an independent, nonprofit 

organization established by The Endocrine Society in 1997. Its mission is to serve as a 

resource for the public by promoting the prevention, treatment and cure of hormone-related 

conditions, and does so through public outreach and education. 

 

American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists 
http://www.acog.org/ - Founded in 1951 in Chicago, Illinois, ACOG today has over 46,000 

members and is the nation's leading group of professionals providing health care for women. 

Now based in Washington, DC, it is a private, voluntary, nonprofit membership 

organization.  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Note:  Some articles of the Hormone Foundation and the American College 

of Obstetricians and Gynecologists are available at: 

http://www.medem.com/index.cfm 
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Senior Health 
 

ADEAR - Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral Center 
http://www.alzheimers.org/ - Use this site to find current, comprehensive Alzheimer's 

disease information and resources from the U.S. Government's National Institute on Aging. 

 

 

AARP ï American Association of Retired Persons 
http://www.aarp.org/  - The AARP Web site has information on a variety of topics such as 

Medicare, prescription drug benefits, how to evaluate nursing homes, and more.  Learn 

about member discounts, health, money and work, and travel. 

 

 

Hospice Foundation of America 
http://www.hospicefoundation.org/ - Locate a hospice near you, find out more information 

about hospice, or learn more about grief, death, and loss. 

 

 

National Safety Council 
http://www.nsc.org/resources/issues/fallstop.aspx - "Falls in the Home and Community".  

This page on the National Safety Council's Web site provides links to numerous articles and 

other Web sites with suggestions for home modifications to help prevent falls and other 

sources of injuries to the elderly. 

 

 

The Official Medicare Site 
http://www.medicare.gov/ - Sections include:  Medicare/Medicaid frequently-asked 

questions, Medicare plan choices, benefits, etc.  There is a search tools section to help you 

find: hospitals, nursing homes, home-health agencies, Medicare-approved drug discount 

cards, Medicare publications and more. 

 

 

Wisconsin Services for the Elderly 
http://www.dh s.state.wi.us/aging/ - Sponsored by the Wisconsin Department of Health 

Services, this site contains links to local information about services for the elderly, 

including: nutrition, long-term care, family care, prescription drug assistance, and 

transportation services. 
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Mental Illness 
 

 

National Alliance for the Mentally ILL (NAMI) 
http://www.nami.org/  - NAMI is a national organization that advocates for people with 

mental illness.  Much of the web site focuses on national advocacy projects, but there is also 

an educational component.  Fact sheets about a wide variety of mental illnesses are available 

in English and Spanish. 

 

 

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/  - A section of the National Institute of Health, NIMH is the lead 

federal agency for research on mental and behavioral disorders. Educational information 

about mental illness is written for consumers. Information on clinical trials and treatment 

options for illnesses is also included. 

 

 

MedlinePlus 
http://www.medlineplus.gov/ - Though MedlinePlus is an all-purpose health database and 

is recommended elsewhere in this workbook, the Drug Information section of this Web site 

is especially useful for looking up antidepressants and other psycho-pharmaceutical 

medications to get information on side effects. 

 

 

 

 

Locating Health Organizations 
 

 

DIRLINE (Directory of Health Organizations Online) 
http://dirline.nlm.nih.gov/  - DIRLINE is part of the National Library of Medicine Web 

site.  As the name implies, it is a directory of health organization Web sites, and includes 

over 8000 records of government, professional, self-help, and voluntary organizations.  

Topics include most diseases and conditions, even genetic disorders.  DIRLINE is useful for 

finding specific organizations that provide information about a disease, illness, or condition. 
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Frequently Asked Health Questions  
 

 

How can I find out which hospital is the best? 
 

Of course, there are no foolproof answers to this question.  However, you may check  

ñratingò sites such as: 

 

The Leapfrog Group for Patient Safety 

http://www.leapfroggroup.org/ 

This is a group of over 150 organizations that buy health care, and encourage public 

reporting of healthcare quality and outcomes.  Consumers may enter the ñconsumerò section 

of the site and put in either their city and state or their zip code, and receive a list of 

hospitals.  The member organizations making up Leapfrog include Aetna, AT&T, Merck, 

CIGNA, Siemens Corp., Robert Wood Johnson University at Hamilton, and many others. 

 

 

How can I find a doctor that specializes in  é? 

 

American Medical Association Physician Select 

http://dbapps.ama-assn.org/aps/amahg.htm 

The AMA site provides information on almost every physician in the United States.  Patrons 

can look up doctors by names or by specialty. 

 

 
I am a senior citizen and need help paying for my prescription drugs.  Who can 
help?   
 

 Iowa 

  Iowa Prescription Drug Program - http://www.iowapdc.org/    (866)  282-5817 

 

 Minnesota 

  Rx Connect ï www.MinnesotaHelp.info  or (800) 333-2433 

 

 Wisconsin 

  Senior Care Rx ï http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/seniorcare/  or  (800) 657-2038 

 

 

 

National Network of Librar ies of Medicine ï Midcontinental Region 

http://nnlm.gov/mcr/resources/community/inner.html 

The title of this page is ñHealth Concerns around Low Income Issuesò, and there is general 

information about determining eligibility for health insurance and/or prescription drug 

programs.  Included are links to information on prescription drug assistance for mentally ill 

and homeless populations, as well as a section on environmental health. 

 

http://www.iowapdc.org/
http://www.minnesotahelp.info/
http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/seniorcare/
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Complementary Alternative Medicine (CAM) 

 
What is CAM? 
 

Complementary ï used in addition to other medical treatments or therapies 

Alternative ï used instead of other medical treatments or therapies 

 

 

CAM includes five different areas: 

 

 Alternative medical systems  (example:  acupuncture) 

 Biologically based therapies (use of herbs) 

 Energy fields (belief in the existence of magnetic fields around the body, which can be 

manipulated for beneficial health results) 

 Manipulative and body-based methods (massage) 

 Mind-body medicine (visualization) 

 

 

 

 

Why Should You Know About CAM Resources? 
 

Complementary and alternative medicine is becoming more common everyday, especially as the 

demographics of this country continue to change.  Statistics indicate 36% to 62% of the U.S. 

population is using CAM, or has used it in the past.
2
  This is especially interesting when we 

consider that very little CAM is covered by health insurance. 

 

Other cultures may not consider CAM to be ñalternativeò medicine.  Complementary and 

alternative medicine is most often used by women, and by those having a higher level of 

education. It is most often used for chronic conditions, such as pain.
3
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                 
2
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine, <http://nccam.nih.gov/news/camsurvey_fs1.htm>, Sept. 29, 2004 

3
 NCCAM, <http://nccam.nih.gov/news/camsurvey_fs1.htm>, Sept. 29, 2004 
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National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine  
(NCCAM) 

 
 

Á URL:  http://nccam.nih.gov/ 

 

Á Created by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.  This Web site serves 

two purposes:  it is an information source on CAM, but it also represents the agency of 

the National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine.  

 

Á  The Index of Health Topics contains information on individual treatments and 

conditions.   

 

Á The ñTake Charge of Your Healthò section contains these subcategories: Herbs at a 
Glance (a look at herbs and botanicals), Clinical Trials (carefully conducted research 

studies), and Resource Links (links to CAM information at other Federal agencies). 

 

Á The NCCAM site is partially available in Spanish.  Itôs easy to navigate and the 
information on therapies and supplements is easy to understand. 

 

Á Use the Text Size option to select small, medium or large text for viewing and printing. 
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Complementary/Integrative Medicine Education Resources (CIMER) 
MD Anderson Cancer Center 
 

 
 

 
Á URL:  http://www.mdanderson.org/departments/cimer/ 

 

Á Created by the MD Anderson Cancer Center of the University of Texas. CIMER focuses 

on complementary and alternative medicine that is used for cancer treatment, and 

addresses numerous therapies and supplements such as massage and other bodywork, 

medical systems such as homeopathy, etc.  Two very helpful sections are ñTherapiesò 

and ñDrug Interaction & FDA Advisoriesò.   

 

Á Evaluations of supplements include side effects, possible toxicity risks, and possible 

advantages. 

 

Á Discussions of alternative therapies include theory or rationale for each therapy. 

 

Á Partially available in Spanish 

 

Á Thorough and objective presentations, including bibliographic references. 

 

 

http://www.mdanderson.org/departments/cimer/











